
TO: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

RECEIVED 
JUN 12 1997 

/J 'D :J 
FPSC·R~~~~ 

Capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Bou1evard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

IIIIIQI&lfQ1ll 
JUN'S 12 , U9'1 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (W~~ ~) ~ 
DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS~ ~R I~G t)BAYO) 

RE: 

DIVISION OF AUDITING ~ Fil~CIAL . YSIS (LESTER) 
DIVISION OP LEGAL SERVICES: (PBNA) ~ . 

RBQOBST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE INTBREXCHANGE 
T&LBCOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 06/24/97 - . <;gWIIIT AqiiiDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTBR.BSTBD PBRSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : NONE 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunicatic~a 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket •o. tM't!l-'l'I; Application for certificate- to 
provide interexchange telecommunications service by 
BELL HOLDING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION d/b/a MOBIS 
COMMUNICATIONS. 

Florid& Public Service Ca..!••ion Certificate No. ~ 

DOCUMENT NI' MQ(R - OATE 

f1i9 I 5 JUN 12 :;; 
rfsr. Rrrrt.,lt'itll! PORTING 




